
From: Phason, Douglas
Sent: 12/6/2011 11:23:39 AM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Commissioner Simon to meet with GCs and Hiring Managers of the IOUs re 

Legal Diversity Contracting Opportunities

SCE volunteered, however, they want all other utilities to reimburse them for the dinner. We're currently 
working with our legal department to clear this meeting.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 11:22 AM 
To: Phason, Douglas
Subject: FW: Commissioner Simon to meet with GCs and Hiring Managers of the IOUs re Legal 
Diversity Contracting Opportunities

Doug - who is hosting this ?

From: Phason, Douglas [mailto:doualas.phason@cpuc.ca.gov1 
Sent: Monday, December 05, 2011 08:01 AM
Tn- Phason Douglas <douqlas.phason@cpuc.ca.qov>; CAUSBY, NELSONYA (Legal) 
Redacted ---------------------------->; NG AGNES (Legal) [Redacted ] Gloria. Inq@sce.com

|; ANDREWS,
k Campos, Stacy (Law); Lee, Evelyn C (Law); 3ALGADO,

<Gloria.lna@sce.com>: Redacted 
DAWN (ATTCINW) ]Redacted 
ISABELLE (Legal) I Redacted
Cc: Richard.Tom@sce.com <Richard.Tom@sce.com>; Hobbs. Rick <RHobbs@semprautilities.com>;
Kerr .loan- Gilbert Dawn M Redacted '
Redacted

>; WINTERHALTER, ILEANA (ATTSI)
[ Heredia, MonicaGjRedacted 

Emma E. <Emma@qswater.com>: Hudson, Felicia L Redacted
| Maxey,>: Redacted

; CLARK,
Debbie.Lumpkin@sce.com <Debbie.Lumpkin@sce.com>; White,BRENDA JI Redacted

Phyllis R. <phvllis.white@cpuc.ca.qov>; Momoh, Rahmon O. <rahmon.momoh@cpuc.ca.qov> 
Subject: RE: Commissioner Simon to meet with GCs and Hiring Managers of the IOUs re Legal 
Diversity Contracting Opportunities

Hello All,

We now have a date set for Commissioner Simon's dinner/meeting with the GCs and hiring managers 
to discuss legal diversity and commitments ... we are holding January 4th ... the meeting will be held in 
Northern California (details to follow)...
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Please place a hold your on GC's /hiring manager's calendars .. thanks, Douglas / 415.370.1001

From: Phason, Douglas
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 12:24 PM
To: Phason, Douglas: 'CAUSBY. NELSONYA (Legal)'; 'NG, AGNES (Legal)'; 'Gloria.lng@sce.com';

| 'ANDREWS, DAWN (ATTCINW)'; 'Campos, Stacy (Law)'; 'Lee, Evelyn CRedacted
(Law)'; 'SALGADO, ISABELLE (Legal)'
Cc: 'Richard.Tom@sce.com'; 'Hobbs, Rick'; 'Joan Kerr'; ’Gilbert, Dawn M'; ’WINTERHALTER, I LEAN A 
(ATTSI)': [Redacted
BRENDA J'; 'Debbie.Lumpkin@sce.com'; White, Phyllis R.; Momoh, Rahmon O.
Subject: Commissioner Simon to meet with GCs and Hiring Managers of the lOUs re Legal Diversity 
Contracting Opportunities

| 'Heredia, Monica G'; 'Maxey, Emma E.'; 'Hudson, Felicia L'; 'CLARK,

Hey all,

Commissioner Simon I would like to set-up a dinner/meeting with the GCs and hiring managers to 
discuss legal diversity contracting opportunities. He's interested in talking about 
commitments/measurements. He will also announce this item at the en banc. Therefore, after the en 
banc, I will convene a conference call to flush out the details. I hope to see you at the legal diversity 
reception on 10/10, and the en banc.

Best regards, Douglas / 415.370.1001
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